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DATE: July 31,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp) & i R  
RE: 

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Service 

Docket No. 01 1379-SU - Application for Transfer of Certificate No. 422-S in Gulf County 
from Gulf Aire Properties d/b/a Gulf Aire Wastewater Treatment Plant to ESAD 
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer System 

Please add to the docket file the attached certificate of fictitious name registration for Beaches Sewer 
System. 

Thank you. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger) 
Office of the General Counsel (Harris) 



I 

J U L - i 6 - - 8 2  03:42 P M  S E I F E R T  8582273148 P I  8 2  

I certify from the records of this office that BEACHES SEWER SYSTEM is a 
Fictitious Name registered with the Department o# State on July IO, 2002. 

The Registration Number of this Fictitious Name is GO21 929001 94. 

I further certify that said Fictitious Name Registration is active. 

1 further cedify that this off~ce began flfing Fictitious Name Registrations on 
January 1, 1991 pursuant to Section 865,09, Florida Statutes. 

Given under my hand and the 
Great Seal of the State of Florida 

at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the 
Eleventh day of July, 2002 


